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Richland County School 

District One 
Competitive Best Value 

Amendment No. 2 

Solicitation No. 
Date Issued 
Buyer 
Phone 
E-Mail Address 

 
  CBVB No. 2022-018 
  April 27, 2022 
  Timika Beaver    
  803.231.7037 
  Timika.beaver@richlandone.org                                                                           

 
DESCRIPTION: Provide Security, Emergency, Safety Audits and Consultant Service 
 

The Term "Offer" Means Your "Bid" or "Proposal". 
 
SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time): Updated: May 2, 2022 @ 2:00 PM Eastern   
 
NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED: One (1) “Original” PDF copy electronically via email 

to timika.beaver@richlandone.org  
QUESTIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY:  April 8, 2022 @ 12:00 PM 
 
SUBMIT YOUR SEALED OFFER TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 

Procurement Services 
201 Park Street 

Room 209 
Columbia, S. C. 29201 

 
AWARD & 
AMENDMENTS 

This solicitation, any amendments and award, will be posted at the following web address: 
www.richlandone.org 

 
You must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By submitting a bid or proposal, You agree to be bound by the terms 
of the Solicitation. You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of sixty (60) calendar days after the Opening Date. 
NAME OF OFFEROR                      (Full legal name of business submitting the offer) 
 
 
 

 
OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY: 
(Check one) 
 
□ Small (15 employees of less) 
□ Women 
□ Minority 
 
□ Other _________________________ 
 
(See provision entitled "Signing Your Offer".) 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
 
(Person signing must be authorized to submit binding offer to enter contract on behalf of 
Offeror named above.) 
TITLE                        (Business title of person signing above) 
 
 
PRINTED NAME       (Printed name of person signing above) 
 
 

DATE 

Instructions regarding Offerors Name: Any award issued will be issued to, and the contract will be formed with, the entity identified 
as the Offeror or above. An offer may be submitted by only one legal entity. The entity named as the Offeror must be a single and 
distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch office or a division of a larger entity if the branch or division is not a separate 
legal entity, i.e., a separate corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, etc. 

 
OFFEROR OFFICE ADDRESS                                                         
 
 
CITY 
 
 

STATE ZIP CODE 

PHONE 
 
 

FACSIMILE E-MAIL 
 

STATE OF INCORPORATION     (If Offeror is a corporation, identify the State of Incorporation.) 
 
 

COVER PAGE RCSD1 Amendment, Revision 0, 07-12-05 

mailto:timika.beaver@richlandone.org
http://www.richlandone.org/
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NOTICE 
 

Solicitation No. 2022-018 
Provide Security, Emergency, Safety Audits and Consultant Service 

Amendment No. 2 
 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION SHALL BE INCORPORATED AS PART OF THE ABOVE-
MENTIONED SOLICITATION; ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHALL REMAIN 
THE SAME. 
 
NOTE: OPENING EXTENDED UNTIL MONDAY, MAY 2, 2022 @ 2:00 PM EASTERN  
 
Evaluation Criteria Update 

1. Firmed Fixed Price/Bid Schedule – 60% 
2. Ability to Meet District Timeline and Results as outlined – 20% 
3. Experience Similar Scope and Complexity- 10% 
4. Value Added Services – 10% 

 
Questions and Answers  
 
Q1. Was the non-mandatory pre-bid meeting held on March 23, 2022 recorded? 

 
A1. Yes, the recording is available on the District Procurement Services webpage.  

   
Q2. Could you clarify what is meant by the “list of environmental design needs for the District’s 
security, emergency, and safety policies, procedures, and guidelines” (under the “Scope of 
Solicitation” on page 4) the District is seeking a vendor to develop?  We are not sure what you 
mean by the terminology “environmental design needs.” 
 

A2.  Using PASS Guidelines as a working framework to assist in developing a 
Comprehensive School Safety Plans means to effectively evaluate security infrastructure 
and address campus risks, prepare for emergencies, and create a safe, secure learning 
environment for students and school personnel. Example may include but not limited to 
the following: 
• Focuses of the PASS physical security and life safety. 
• Policies, procedures, equipment and technology. 
• Online Compliance Tool for School Safety Plans that outlines requirements and 

recommendations. 
 

Q3. Could you clarify the “presentations of findings and recommendations to District 
Administrators” under the “Scope of Work/Technical Specifications” on page 12? Could it be 
virtually? If in-person presentations are required, could you clarify how many such presentations 
the vendor should be prepared? Since in-person presentations will involve travel time and 
expenses, we need to know the exact number of presentations to factor in the cost of the 
project.  We ask this in an effort to help reduce the cost of the project while providing what the 
District needs. 
 

A3. The vendor must present the initial presentation in person to leadership. If deemed 
appropriate by District Administration, additional could be presented virtually.  
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Q4. Could you clarify the “physical safety concerns, including building security issues” (under 
Item #1 on page 12) the District is seeking a vendor to identify and develop solutions for? 
Should it be conducted under the perspective of a construction engineer/architect, school safety 
and security experts, or both? Obviously, conducting such an assessment under the perspective 
of a construction engineer/architect will significantly increase the cost of the project. 
 

A4. The solutions and requirements pertaining to this solicitation must be issued by a 
Safety and Security expert.  
 

Q5. Could you clarify “personnel surveys of the security and safety roles, responsibilities and 
training” (under Item #4 on page 12) the District is seeking a vendor to perform? Could you 
provide some examples? We are confused about the “personal surveys.” 
 

A5. The Personnel Surveys and Assessments shall include security and safety roles, 
responsibilities, training and related recommendations.  
 

Q6. Could you clarify “an evaluation of fire and sprinkler detection and alarms” (under Item #6 
on page 12) the District is seeking a vendor to provide? This area of evaluation requires experts 
specialized in fire safety.  To help us scope and cost this efficiently, can you advise whether you 
need this type of subject matter expert(s) to visit each school, or do you only need the vendor to 
evaluate your current technology approaches, provide specifications on what you should add 
and to estimate the cost.  The difference between these approaches is significant and we do not 
want to assume either approach. 
 

A6. The vendor is expected to evaluate the District’s current approaches and provide 
related recommendations to include associated cost.  
 

Q7. Could you clarify the “intruder assessment that tests current access control and visitor 
management procedures at each facility” (under Item #8 on page 12 as well as under Section 
1.3 on page 13) the District is seeking a vendor to conduct? A proper and effective “intruder 
assessment,” or “penetration test” or “red team assessment,” should be conducted without the 
school being notified of the specific date and time in advance and, therefore, would require a 
separate visit from the scheduled visit for the safety and security assessment at each facility. 
This means that the cost for the “intruder assessment” at each facility will significantly increase 
the cost of the audit.  We are not sure if the District really wants an “intruder assessment” or just 
an evaluation of the access control technology and practices at each facility.  While an 
evaluation of access control technology and practices at each facility is part of the overall safety 
and security assessment, therefore will not increase the project cost, an “intruder assessment” 
will significantly increase the cost. If the District does want an “intruder assessment,” would the 
district be open to the more common approach of having the vendor conduct intruder 
assessments at a representative sampling of schools to significantly reduce the cost of this 
deliverable?  If this is the case, could you advise if visits to 20% or to 30% of the sites be used 
as the basis.   
 

A7. The vendor must evaluate the current access control, burglar, and surveillance 
technology and practices for all District campuses and facilities. As a basis 20% of the 
sites shall be utilized.  
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Q8. Could you clarify “Facility lighting and security camera coverage” under Item #9 on page 
13? We want to determine if a nigh time light study by qualified analysts will be required at each 
school or not.  This type of evaluation will significantly increase the cost of the project as it will 
involve additional visits to each of the facilities from those conducted during the day for the 
school safety and security assessment. 
 

A8. The vendor shall assess and provide recommendations of the lighting and security 
cameras coverage to include but not limited to evening/night facility lighting.  
 

Q9. The District wants the vendor to “complete audits in three (3) Phases” but we see the 
description for Phase I only. Could you clarify what the District wants the vendor to perform in 
Phase II and III? 
 

A9. The information can be located in Section III, 2.1.1 Deliverables and Timeline of the 
solicitation.  
 

 

 
************ END OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 ************ 

OFFEROR MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT PRIOR TO DATE AND 
TIME SPECIFIED IN THE SOLICITATION, OR AS AMENDED, BY ONE OR THE FOLLOWING 
METHODS: (A) BY SIGNING AND RETURNING ONE COPY OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH 
YUR BID; (B) BY ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT ON EACH COPY OF 
THE OFFER SUBMITTED; OR (C) BY SEPARATE LETTER OR TELEGRAM WHICH 
INCLUDES A REFERENCE TO THE SOLICITATION AND AMENDMENT NUMBER(S).  
FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE 
PRIOR TO DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  
IF, BY VIRTUE OF THIS AMENDMENT YOU DESIRE TO CHANGE AN OFFER ALREADY 
SUBMITTED, SUCH CHANGE MAY BE MADE BY LETTER OR TELEGRAM, PROVIDED 
SUCH LETTER OR TELEGRAM MAKES REFERENCE TO THE SOLICITATION AND THIS 
AMENDMENT AND IS RECEIVED PRIOR TO DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED. 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


